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From: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)

To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: RE: Darlington Nuclear Generating Station - License Renewal
Sent: 4/24/2025 1:34:16 PM

From: Elaine Hughes N
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 10:13 AM

To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN) <Interventions@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca
>

Subject: Darlington Nuclear Generating Station - License Renewal

EXTERNAL EMAIL — USE CAUTION / COURRIEL EXTERNE — FAITES PREUVE
DE PRUDENCE

Commission Members,

Ontario Power Generation is applying to renew the operating license for the
Darlington Nuclear Generating Station . . . for thirty (30) years?

A NUCLEAR REACTOR ... the waste from which will continue to be deadly
for thousands or millions of years????

Who can possibly, with a clear conscience, predict what conditions or
requirements will exist in 205577

This is astonishing and, in my humble opinion, reckless!

Respectfully submitted,

Elaine Hughes



